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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp |

Sent:  Thursday, December 02, 2010 3:34 PM

To: 'Paul Franson'

Subject: RE: federal id number

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You
Beoty ikt
Internet Access
Softiware Scheduling Specialist

Please fake a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Reberts, Florida Interim Secretary of Stale, is commitied to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation. :

DQS Customer Satisfaction Surve

~

From: Paul Franson [mailto: pfranson@ledgerplus.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2010 3:31 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: federal id number

BLU ARCHITECTURE, INC. -document number P10000097662 — please assign federal id number 51-
0461533, —_—

Paul Franson
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